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TO:         All Board Members  

FROM:   Jack Fried, Committee Chair    

RE:         30-Day Advanced Notices for a Liquor License to the NYS Liquor Authority  

DATE:    June 7, 2021   

 

On June 4, 2021, the CB11 Public Safety and Licensing Committee Capital held a Zoom 

teleconference meeting to discuss 30-Day Advanced Notice to the New York Liquor Authority.    

 

Board Members Present  

Jack Fried, Committee Chair  

Christine Haider, 2nd Vice Chair  

Henry Euler, #rd Vice Chair  

Adriana Aviles 

Stephan Popa 

Lourdes December 

Eileen Miller 

Rosemarie Guidice 

 

CB11 Staff Present  

Joseph Marziliano, District Manager  

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The committee met at 1:00 p.m. with Jenny Hong representing Modoo Chicken and Noodle 

Bar located at 216-17 Northern Boulevard. The hours of operation at 11:00 a.m. to Midnight. 

There is no service bar. The establishment will have 12 tables with a total of 24 seats. There 

will also be recorded music only indoors at the establishment. Mr. Popa made a motion to 

approve the application, seconded by Mrs. Haider. 

 

Ms. Hong also stated that the establishment needs a 30-Day Waiver due to the outdoor patio 

area not being mentioned on the application. The Committee had no objection to that. The 

motion passed unanimously. 

 

The Committee waited five minutes, and three applicants did not show up. A motion was made 

by Mr. Fried to deny the applicants who did not attend without deferring, seconded by Mr. 

Euler. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 1:20 p.m. 
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